



Amani Shajera

Instructor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: ashajera@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Amani is a doctoral candidate at the University of Nottingham and instructor at the University of Bahrain. She holds a Master degree in Total Quality and Performance Management with distinction from the University of Bradford in the United Kingdom, and a BA in Multimedia Computing with first-class honours from the United Kingdom. She also holds a number of professional certificates.

Academically, Amani served as a part-time lecturer teaching different management courses at the University of Bahrain. She also worked as a teaching assistant, and guest lecturer and invited speaker at top-ranked Universities in the UK. Amani had the opportunity to teach BSc courses, including, international business and organisational behaviours and delivered lectures to MSc students in International HRM. She published an edited book and presented several theoretical and empirical papers at the three-top peer-reviewed international conferences in the field of organisation, management and international business.

Professionally, she worked as head of Quality Assurance unit at the University of Bahrain, head of Studies and Research Department at Supreme Council for Women and excellence, a consultant at Prime Minister's Court. She also worked as a lecturer/consultant at United Nations for Industrial Development Organization UNIDO, where she introduced and developed a new course in Total Quality Management to the Enterprise Development Program, trained more than 200 entrepreneurs and provide consultation and assistance to struggled entrepreneurs. She has participated in various national, governmental and United Nations projects, and participated as a speaker in national and international conferences. She conducted a number of researches, studies and surveys, and participated in preparing national and international reports.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2008 | Master, Business administration, Management, University of Bradford, Great Britain |
| 2005 | Bachelor, Multimedia Computing (e-Learning), The University of Sunderland, Great Britain |

CERTIFICATES

- 2009 - 2014 Higher Education quality related courses, Education & Training Quality Authority, Bahrain
- Since 2020 Intro to Teaching Recognition and Designing Learning, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2020 Writing boot camp, Middlesex University, Great Britain
- Since 2019 Case study research, British Academy of Management, Great Britain
- Since 2019 Enlightening the Future with Institutional Theory, European Group for Organizational Studies, Belgium
- Since 2019 Collecting and Analysing Qualitative Data, European Group for Organizational Studies, Belgium
- Since 2019 Publishing in and Reviewing for Academic Journals, European Group for Organizational Studies, Belgium
- Since 2019 Responsible Research Methods Symposium, University of Birmingham, Great Britain
- Since 2019 Providing effective and efficient feedback, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2019 Preparing to teach in Higher Education, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2019 Further qualitative research, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Problems with academic writing, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Foundations of Teaching in HE, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Small Group Teaching, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Research Interview Skills, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 How to be an Effective Researcher, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Exploring Theory as a Lens for Research, British Academy of Management, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Why Sampling Matters, British Academy of Management, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Peer Mentoring for Postgraduate Research Students, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- Since 2018 Conducting a Literature Review, British Academy of Management, Great Britain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2020 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2019 - 2020 Instructor, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain
- 2019 - 2020 Instructor, London Business School, Great Britain
- 2013 - 2017 Lecturer, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2009 - 2014 Head of Quality Assurance Unit, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2005 - 2009 Multimedia Specialist, Ministry of Education, Bahrain

Other professional experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Other professional experience

2014 - 2018 Head of Studies and Research Department, Supreme Council for Women, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

2010 Consultant: Bahrain Centre for Excellence, Prime Minister's Court., Prime Minister's Court, Bahrain

2009 - 2011 Lecturer at United Nations for Industrial Development Organisation UNIDO., United Nations for Industrial Development Organisation , Bahrain

Editorial activities

Book editor

Since 2012 Book editor: Building a Competitive Public Sector with Knowledge Management Strategy, IGI Global: International Academic Publisher, United States of America

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

2019 Conference and workshop organising committee, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain

2018 - 2019 Organised and conducted number of workshop for Doctoral Business student society, The University of Nottingham, Great Britain

Other

Other

2017 Jury member: Bahrain eGovernment Award, Information & eGovernment Authority, Bahrain

2017 Jury member: HRH Princess Sabeeka's Award for Productive Families., Ministry of Labour & Social Development (MLSD), Bahrain

Programs' and Courses' Developments

Undergraduate

2016 - 2017 Program Advisory Committee, Department of Management and Marketing, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Service to professional community

International

Since 2020 Peer review conference papers, Academy of Management , United States of America

Since 2019 Peer review conference papers, British Academy of Management, Great Britain

Since 2019 Peer review conference papers, Academy of Management , United States of America

Since 2018 Peer review conference papers, Academy of Management , United States of America

GRANTS AND HONORS

2016 Member of Rising Talents Network Women's Forum for the Economy and Society, France, Women's Forum for the Economy and Society, France

GRANTS AND HONORS

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2010 | Honoured for Academic Excellence achievement (MSc with Distinction), Ministry of Education, Bahrain |
| 2007 | Awarded MSc Scholarship, Ministry of Education, Bahrain |
| 2007 | Bahrain e-Content Award for winning in the eLearning Category, Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism, Bahrain |
| 2006 | Honoured for Academic Excellence achievement (BA with First Class Honours)., Ministry of Education, Bahrain |
| 2001 | Awarded a BA Scholarship, Ministry of Education, Bahrain |

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Books and Book Editor

SALEH, A. - "Building a Competitive Public Sector with Knowledge Management Strategy" - 2014, *IGI Global*

Chapters in book

SHAJERA, A., Y. AL-BASTAKI, "Organisational Readiness for Knowledge Management" in *Building a Competitive Public Sector with Knowledge Management Strategy.*, Yousif Al-Bastaki, Amani Shajera Eds, IGI Global, pp. 104-117, 2014